
ITEM # SUBJECT PWS REFERENCE CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS/COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
XX Proposal Submission (EXAMPLE) L.3 (EXAMPLE) Will the Government allow a font size of at least 8 for tables? No.

Q01 Acquisition History N/A Can you provide any history on the unit? i.e. Who was awarded the contract 
previously or price points?

Rheinmetall Waffe Munitions GMBH, No pricing 
information will be provided. 

Q02 TDPL N/A Prior to this being a Performance Based solicitation was there a TDPL, if so can 
we obtain a copy? No, There was not a TDPL previously.

Q03 Testing Section L Is the Offeror expected to build units for testing to collect data to submit with the 
solicitation per Section L – Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors?

Yes, The Offeror is expected to follow the 
guidance found at Section L.2.D.1.a.1

Q04 GFE Section L
If the documentation listed in Section L is required with the solicitation response 
will the Government provide a launcher for testing purposes and how quickly 
could the launcher be obtained?

No, The USG will not provide Government 
Furnished Equipment prior to a contract award.

Q05a Performance SpecificationN/A Is the unit type Classified?

This item's aquisition strategy is based on a 
Performance Specification and not a Technical 
Data Package. A specific material solution that has 
already been type classified is not required. It is 
required that the item proposed meet the 
requirements defined in the Performance 
Specification and the offerors respond in 
accordance with the solicitation.  

Q05b Performance SpecificationN/A If so, can the item number and NSN be provided?

This item's aquisition strategy is based on a 
Performance Specification and not a Technical 
Data Package. A specific material solution that has 
already been type classified is not required. It is 
required that the item proposed meet the 
requirements defined in the Performance 
Specification and the offerors respond in 
accordance with the solicitation.  

Q06 Response Date Section L

The due date for the response is given as 11 Feb 2013 in Block 9 of
the SF33, but is listed as 31 Jan 2013 in the Section L attachment (Section A. 
"Submission Requirements", Bullet Point #3). Which is correct? The  date listed on the SF 33 is the correct date. 

Q07 GFE N/A

The drawing package for the 66mm SSIRVL calls for shipping the
grenade on MK 3 pallets. Will the USG provide MK3 pallets as GFE for this 
contract?

No, the USG will not provide MK3 pallets.  
Further packaging as described in para. 5.1 of the 
Performance Specifications states       '...shall be in 
accordance with MIL-STD-2073-ID, "with final 
preservation and packaging methods determined 
by the contractor"

Q08 Executive Summary N/A

Bullet 15 on page 3 of the Executive Summary states that ".clauses
referring to cost and pricing data are not applicable to this solicitation".
Does this mean that certified cost or pricing is NOT required to be submitted in 
our response?

Certified Cost and Pricing data is not required to 
be submitted as part of the proposal responses; 
however, the Government reserves the right to 
require such data if necessary to enter into 
negotiations/discussions.
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